### C E A R A M C G E E

604-417-5379 • CEARA.HEATHER.MCGEE@GMAIL.COM • VANCOUVER, BC, CANADA

DECKHAND · BRIDGE WATCH CERTIFICATE · HOSPITALITY



#### PERSONAL PROFILE

British Columbia Institute of Technology graduate with an Associate's Certificate in Bridge Watch Rating. Technical skills coupled with a strong work ethic has brought success in the Yachting Industry. Upbeat and enthusiastic personality has led to consistent role advancement in the hospitality industry over the past 7 years.

Age: 24

Nationality: Canadian

### CERTIFICATIONS & ACHIEVEMENTS

- Bridge Watch Rating Certificate
- ENG1 Medical Certificate
- STCW Basic Safety
- PDSD Certificate
- ROC-MC (Radio Operator)
- STCW Survival Craft (MEDI 1810)
- SVOP (Small Vessel Operator Proficiency)
- Marine Basic First Aid
- PADI Certified Diver (Advanced Open Water & Dry Suit Specialty)
- WHMIS
- NASM Certified Personal Trainer
- Commercial Bartending Certificate

#### EDUCATION HISTORY

# BCIT: SCHOOL OF TRANSPORTATION • JULY- OCTOBER 2020 Bridge Watch Rating Associates Certificate

- Full-time program provided the knowledge and practical skills needed to commence a career in the marine industry.
- Provided skills to facilitate success in a deckhand position.
- Applied instruction and collaborative learning introduced skills in: handling ropes and chains, operating communication systems, anchoring and mooring, keeping a lookout, emergency response, assisting in cargo operations, helm orders, and navigation.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

### M/Y GALILEO • MARCH 2022 - OCTOBER 2022 Deckhand

- Sole crew alongside Captain on 32m motor yacht.
- Responsible for all interior and exterior cleaning.
- Duties include: calling distances and preparing lines and fenders for docking, tender driving, navigation, anchor watch, anchoring procedures and ensuring the boat remain in pristine condition at all times.

## ONTARIO WATERWAY CRUISES • JUNE 2021 - OCTOBER 2021 Deckhand

- Deckhand on 120 foot, 45 passenger cruise vessel.
- Assisted with docking procedures and distance calling
- Duties included: handling lines, exterior maintenance, cleaning, laundry, housekeeping, dishes.

#### NORTHLANDS BAR AND GRILL • JUNE 2017 - JUNE 2021

#### Food and Beverage Supervisor/Server/Bartender

- Order and manage liquor inventory to meet customer demands.
- Train and mentor staff to ensure proper function of operations and a positive work environment.
- Create weekly schedule and coordinate time-off requests to ensure adequate staffing at all times.